
From:Sandeep Magar (Solihull MBC)
Sent:15 Aug 2022 16:41:50 +0100
To:Matt Preece (Solihull MBC)
Subject:FW: Cheswick Green primary School Condition 21 and 22 - Discharge of Condition Application 
PL/2022/01508/DIS
Attachments:SMBC - ECOLOGY.pdf, C648 STFMP Iss 2 030822.docx

Hi Matt,

 

Please see below (highlighted in green), email response from the lighting engineers’ response to 
condition 22 as raised by SMBC Ecology. We have also attached further information received 
back from the contractors in response to condition 21 as raised by SMBC Ecology.

 

We trust the above is acceptable. 

 

Kind regards

 

Sandeep Magar
Architect

 

  Resources Directorate

  Solihull Metropolitan Borough Council

  Council House, Manor Square, Solihull, West Midlands B91 3QB

  DD:   0121 704 6654  Tel General:  0121 704 6454

 

 Post code for satellite navigation systems: B91 3PX      Details of car parking

http://www.solihull.gov.uk/Resident/Parking-travel-roads/parking/car-parks/solihull-town-centre-car-parks
http://www.solihull.gov.uk/Resident/Parking-travel-roads/parking/car-parks/solihull-town-centre-car-parks
http://www.solihull.gov.uk/Resident/Parking-travel-roads/parking/car-parks/solihull-town-centre-car-parks


 

From: Chris Wood <chris.wood@faarup.co.uk> 
Sent: 15 August 2022 09:08
To: Sandeep Magar (Solihull MBC) <sandeep.magar@solihull.gov.uk>
Cc: Mark Cox <mark.cox@faarup.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Cheswick Green primary School Condition 22

 

CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outside of the Council. Ensure you trust the sender before clicking on 
any links or opening attachments.
The original sender of this email is chris.wood@faarup.co.uk 

Please forward any suspicious emails to: phishing@solihull.gov.uk

Morning Sandeep,

The emergency light E4 is non-maintained – it will only operate on failure of the local lighting circuit 
within the classroom.

 

Regards

 

Chris

 

Chris Wood IEng MIET

Senior Electrical Engineer

mailto:chris.wood@faarup.co.uk
mailto:phishing@solihull.gov.uk


 

Faarup Associates

Building Services Consultants

The Old Stables, Friars Alley, Lichfield, Staffs, WS13 6PW

T:    +44 (0) 1543 411420

DD: +44 (0) 1543 387336

M:   +44 (0) 7832 931533
www.faarup.co.uk

 

 

ELECTRONIC MEDIA/CAD DATA 

 STATEMENT TO RECIPIENTS

The use of data by the recipient implies agreement and acceptance of the following statements.

That the data transmitted on this disk / attached to this 'E'-mail is an uncontrolled copy of the information currently being developed 
by this Practice.

It is the recipient's responsibility to ensure that the information contained in the drawings / text is current and consistent with hard 
copy plots issued. It is the recipient's responsibility to notify this Practice of any anomaly or error noted, to ensure that this 
information is current and correct.

Information supplied in a software data format, either on floppy disk CD-ROM or 'E'-mail is not to be used for constructional 
purposes, and do not supersede any hard copy prints previously issued.

Whilst Faarup Associates have endeavoured to produce the information as accurately as possible, they do not accept any 
responsibility, actual or implied, for the accuracy nor consistency of the information supplied in this data, other than as described on 
the information contained and issued as controlled hard copy prints.

CAD FILES

All CAD files are produced using AutoCAD LT 2000, DWG format, unless otherwise stated.

OTHER DIGITAL DATA

The recipient should note the above statement when referring to documents or spreadsheets issued.

Spreadsheets will be issued in Microsoft Excel 2000 (.xls).

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/zBalC99QAI2Wy2YhEerZf?domain=faarup.co.uk/


Word Processed documents will be issued in Microsoft Word 2000.

VIRUSES

Faarup Associates check all electronic media / files for the presence of viruses before issuing. It is advised that the recipient check 
all supplied media / files for the presence of viruses before inflating / installing, as Faarup Associates accept no responsibility for 
damage as a consequence of viruses transferred.

 

 

Faarup Associates
Building Services Consultants
The Old Stables, Friars Alley,  Lichfield, Staffs WS13 6PW

Email: chris.wood@faarup.co.uk

 

From: Sandeep Magar (Solihull MBC) <sandeep.magar@solihull.gov.uk> 
Sent: 09 August 2022 17:38
To: Chris Wood <chris.wood@faarup.co.uk>
Subject: Cheswick Green primary School Condition 22

 

Hi Chris,

 

Can you provide further information on the emergency lighting as requested from Ecology please to assist 
with the discharge of condition no.22

 

Kind regards 

 

Sandeep Magar
Architect

 

mailto:chris.wood@faarup.co.uk
mailto:sandeep.magar@solihull.gov.uk
mailto:chris.wood@faarup.co.uk


  Resources Directorate

  Solihull Metropolitan Borough Council

  Council House, Manor Square, Solihull, West Midlands B91 3QB

  DD:   0121 704 6654  Tel General:  0121 704 6454

 

 Post code for satellite navigation systems: B91 3PX      Details of car parking

 

 

**********************************************************************
DISCLAIMER:
'This e-mail and files transmitted with it may contain information which is private and 
confidential and must be handled accordingly. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message and any 
attachments. Any views or opinions presented 
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Solihull Council unless 
explicitly stated otherwise. Solihull Council may 
monitor the contents of e-mail sent and received via its network, for the purposes of ensuring 
compliance with its policies, procedures and any 
legal obligations. Please note if we receive a request to access information e.g. under the 
Freedom of Information Act or data protection 
legislation, the contents of e-mails may have to be disclosed to third parties. If you would like to 
learn more about how the council uses 
information please refer to the council’s website'

Email Security 
We use Transport Layer Security (TLS) to encrypt and protect email traffic. If your mail server 
does not support TLS, you should be aware that any emails you send to, or receive from us, may 

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/wGaKC08VocmXOmrC2_Zzb?domain=solihull.gov.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/wGaKC08VocmXOmrC2_Zzb?domain=solihull.gov.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/wGaKC08VocmXOmrC2_Zzb?domain=solihull.gov.uk


not be protected in transit.
**********************************************************************

 


